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RESCHEDULED 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 

COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

Monday, December 12, 2022 

Meeting Begins at 5:30 PM 
 

Members of the public may attend by the following options:  

In Person By Phone Remotely 

SCV Water 

Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant 

Board Room 

27234 Bouquet Canyon Road 

Santa Clarita, CA 91350 

Toll Free: 

1-(833)-568-8864 

Webinar ID: 160 967 2842 

Please join the meeting from your 

computer, tablet or smartphone: 
 

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1609672842 

   

Have a Public Comment?  
 

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 

edill@scvwa.org or by mail to Erika Dill, Management Analyst II, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 

27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 3:00 PM the day 

of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the Santa Clarita Valley Water 

Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received after 3:00 PM the day of the meeting will 

be made available at the meeting, if practicable, and will be posted on the SCV Water website the following 

day. All correspondence with comments, including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety. 
(Public comments take place during Item 2 of the Agenda and before each Item is considered. Please see the Agenda for details.) 

 

------------- 

 

This meeting will be recorded and the audio recording for all Committee meetings will be posted to yourscvwater.com 

within 3 business days from the date of the Committee meeting.  
 

Disclaimer: Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and guidelines regarding 

COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a Board meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own 

judgment with respect to protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 

 

Have a Public Comment?  
 

 
 
 

SCV Water 

Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant 

27234 Bouquet Canyon Road  

Santa Clarita, CA  91350 

(661) 297-1600 
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27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350 -2173 •  661 297•1600  •  FAX 661 297•1611 

webs i t e  address :  www. yourscvwate r . com 

 
 
  
 
 
 
Date: December 5, 2022 
 
To: Finance and Administration Committee 
 R.J. Kelly, Chair 
 Kathye Armitage 
 Beth Braunstein 
 Ed Colley 
 Maria Gutzeit 
 Ken Petersen 
 
From: Rochelle Patterson 

Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 
 
The Finance and Administration Committee is rescheduled for Monday, December 12, 2022 
at 5:30 PM at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in the Board Room 
and the teleconference site listed below. Members of the public may attend in person or 
virtually. To attend this meeting virtually, please see below. 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICES 
 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address listed above. As a convenience to the 
public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In 
Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 160 967 2842 or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the 
link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1609672842. Any member of the public may listen to the 
meeting or make comments to the Committee using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link 
above. However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from 
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without 
remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the 
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person. 
 
Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and 
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a 
Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to 
protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 
 
Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
edill@scvwa.org or by mail to Erika Dill, Management Analyst II, SCV Water, 27234 Bouquet 
Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 3:00 PM the day 
of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the SCV Water 
website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received after 3:00 PM the day of the meeting 
will be made available at the meeting, if practical, and will be posted on the SCV Water website 
the following day. All correspondence with comments, including letters or emails, will be posted 
in their entirety. 
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December 5, 2022 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

ITEM    PAGE 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2.   * PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to 
items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not 
on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to 
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time each 
item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the 
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.) 

 

3.   * Recommend Receiving and Filing of SCV Water Annual 
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) ended June 30, 2022 

9 

4.   * Recommend Approval of Contract and Materials for Microwave 
Upgrade Project 

123 

5.   * Overview and Discussion of Bill Pay Options 129 

6.   * Committee Planning Calendar 137 

7. Requests for Future Agenda Items  

8. General Report on Finance and Administration Activities  

9. Adjournment  

 
 * Indicates attachments 

 To be distributed 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICES: 
 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 

for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Erika Dill, 
Management Analyst II at (661) 297-1600, or writing to SCV Water at 27234 Bouquet Canyon 

Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type 

of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be 

included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a 

disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the 

meeting for the Agency to provide the requested accommodation. 
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December 5, 2022 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 

session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two 

(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at SCV Water, located at 

27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during regular business hours. 

When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet 

Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com. 

 

Posted on December 7, 2022. 
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COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
SUMMARY 
 
To review Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s (SCV Water) June 30, 2022 Annual 
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) prepared by Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP (LSL). 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The June 30, 2022 ACFR is meant to give the reader a narrative overview and analysis of SCV 
Water’s financial performance during the period of July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022.  
 
The auditors gave the report an unmodified opinion, which is termed a clean opinion and is the 
highest opinion achieved. An unmodified opinion is the auditor’s judgment that there is no 
reservation as to the fairness of presentation of SCV Water’s Financial Statement and their 
conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). In the auditor’s opinion, SCV 
Water has presented fairly its financial position, results of operations, and changes in cash 
flows. 
 
This is SCV Water’s third ACFR and will be submitted for award consideration for Excellence in 
Financial Reporting from the Government Financial Officers Association (GFOA). SCV Water 
received the award for period of July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021. The ACFR is attached. 
 
Note: Some formatting changes and narrative minor corrections may be made in the published 
document after the final ACFR is received and filed and prior to submission to the Government 
Finance Officers Association for award consideration  
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Finance and Administration Committee recommends the Board of Directors receive 
and file the attached SCV Water Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for the period of July 
1, 2021 to June 30, 2022. 
 
 
RP 
 
Attachments 

DATE: December 5, 2022 

TO: Finance and Administration Committee 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Recommend Receiving and Filing SCV Water June 30, 2022 Annual 
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) 
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203 N. Brea Blvd., Suite 203 Brea,CA92821Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP Phone: 714.672.0022 

XXXXXXXX, 2022 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (the Agency) for the 
year ended June 30, 2022. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our 
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards,  
the State Controller’s Minimum Audit Standards for California Special Districts, as well as certain 
information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information 
in our letter to you dated XXXXXXX, 2022. Professional standards also require that we communicate to 
you the following information related to our audit. 
 
Significant Audit Matters 
 
Qualitative Aspects of Significant Accounting Practices 
 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the Agency are described Note 1 to the financial statements. As described in 
Note 1 to the financial statements, the Agency changed accounting policies related to accounting for lease 
activity by adopting the Statement of Governmental Accounting Standards (GASB Statement) No. 87, 
Leases, in 2022. Accordingly, the cumulative effect of the accounting change as of the beginning of the 
year is reported in the financial statements.  We noted no transactions entered into by the Agency during 
the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have 
been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 
 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about 
future events.  Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the 
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly 
from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the Agency’s financial statements were: 
 

Management’s estimates of its net pension liability and net other post-employment benefits 
(OPEB) liability based on actuarial valuation specialist assumptions. We evaluated the key 
factors and assumptions used to develop the net pension liability and net OPEB liability in 
determining that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a 
whole. 
 

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial 
statement users. The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 
 
Significant or Unusual Transactions 
 
Management is responsible for the policies and practices used to account for significant or unusual 
transactions.  No significant unusual transactions have occurred during fiscal year 2021-2022. 
 

DRAFT
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To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 
 
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 
 
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit. 
 
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 
 
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the 
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 
Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a 
result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the 
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.  
 
Disagreements with Management 
 
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or 
the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our 
audit. 
 
Management Representations 
 
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated XXXXXXXX, 2022. 
 
Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 
 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application 
of an accounting principle to the Agency’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s 
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting 
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, 
there were no such consultations with other accountants. 
 
Other Audit Findings or Issues  
 
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the significant events or transactions that occurred 
during the year, business conditions affecting the Agency and business plans and strategies that may affect 
the risks of material misstatements, the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, with 
management each year prior to retention as the Agency’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred 
in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our 
retention.   
 
Other Matters 
 
We applied certain limited procedures to the management’s discussion and analysis and the required 
pension and other post-employment benefits schedules, as listed in the Financial Statements’ table of 
contents, which are required supplementary information (RSI) that supplement the basic financial 
statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, 
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI. 

DRAFT
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To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 
 
We were engaged to report on the schedule of operating expenses before depreciation and schedule of 
insurance coverage, which accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. With respect to this 
supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and 
methods of preparing the information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the 
prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial 
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting 
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves. 
 
We were not engaged to report on the introductory and statistical sections, which accompany the financial 
statements but are not RSI. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on it. 
 
The following new Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements were effective for 
fiscal year 2021-2022 audit: 
 

GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. 
 
GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction 
Period. 
 
GASB Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and Financial Reporting 
for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans. 
 

The following GASB pronouncements are effective in the following fiscal years’ audits and should be 
reviewed for proper implementation by management: 

 
Fiscal year 2023 

 
GASB Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations. 
 
GASB Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availability Payment 
Arrangement. 
 
GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements. 
 

Fiscal year 2024 
 
GASB Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022. 
 
GASB Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections. 

 
Fiscal year 2025 

 
GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences. 
 

DRAFT

13

13



 
To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 
 
Restriction on Use 
 
This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of the Agency 
and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 
Brea, California 
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022DRAFT
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203 N. Brea Blvd., Suite 203 Brea,CA92821Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP Phone: 714.672.0022 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 
 

 
 

This section of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s (Agency) annual comprehensive financial 
report presents our analysis of the Agency’s financial performance and activities for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2022. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here with the 
basic financial statements and related notes, which follow this section. 
 

OVERVIEW 
 
SCV Water was created by SB (Senate Bill) 634 (Act), which went into effect on January 1, 2018. 
The goal of SB 634 was to create a new agency that could capitalize on economies of scale and 
reduce costs of operations, maintenance, and capital investment, while enhancing integrated 
resource management, thereby saving customers money while at the same time improving 
service delivery. As articulated in the Act, the purpose of SCV Water is to unify and modernize 
water resource management within the Santa Clarita Valley through the efficient, sustainable, and 
affordable provision, sale, management and delivery of surface water, groundwater, and recycled 
water for municipal, industrial, domestic, and other purposes at retail and wholesale throughout 
SCV Water, and to do so in a manner that promotes the sustainable stewardship of natural 
resources in the Santa Clarita Valley.  
 
A key goal was to align functions previously organized across the three separate retail entities, 
and one regional entity, to support water services of a single organization. It will provide water 
service to customers within the service boundary previously serviced by Castaic Lake Water 
Agency (CLWA), Santa Clarita Water Division (SCWD), a division of CLWA, Newhall County 
Water District (NCWD) and Valencia Water Company (VWC). 
 
The combining statements include the agency’s three blended component units (BCUs): 

 Upper Santa Clara Valley Joint Powers Authority, a BCU (Blended Component Unit) 
 Devil’s Den Water District, a BCU 
 Groundwater Sustainability Agency, a BCU 

 
Financial Highlights 

 As of June 30, 2022, the Agency's assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded 
its liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $660.81 million (net position). Of this 
balance, unrestricted net position amounted to $60.11 million. 

 The Agency’s total operating revenues amounted to $87.54 million during the period. 
 The Agency’s total operating expenses amounted to $112.93 million (including 

depreciation) during the period. 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 
 

 
 

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Agency’s basic      
financial statements, which are comprised of the following: 1) Statement of Net Position,  
2) Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, 3) Statement of Cash Flows, 
and 4) Notes to Basic Financial Statements. This report also contains other supplementary         
information in addition to the basic financial statements. 
  

 The Statement of Net Position presents information on the Agency’s assets, deferred 
outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources with the difference 
reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as 
a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Agency is improving or 
weakening. This statement measures the Agency’s success over the past year and can 
be used to determine if the Agency has recovered all its costs through its rates and other 
charges. However, one must consider other nonfinancial factors such as changes in 
economic or environmental conditions, population growth, and new or changed 
government legislation.  

 
 The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position presents information 

showing how the Agency’s net position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All 
changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the 
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and 
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows 
in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).  

 
 The Statement of Cash Flows presents information on cash receipts and payments for the 

fiscal year. From this statement, the reader can obtain comparative information on the 
sources and uses of the Agency’s cash. This statement reports cash receipts, cash 
payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations, investing, non-capital 
financing, and capital and related financing activities. It also provides answers to such 
questions as where the cash came from, what the cash was used for, and what the change 
in cash balance was during the reporting period. 

 
 The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to 

fully understand the data supplied in each of the specific financial statements listed above. 
 
As of July 1, 2021, the previous Divisions have now been consolidated into one Agency financial 
statement. The Agency’s records are maintained on an enterprise basis, or full accrual basis. It is 
the intent of the Board of Directors that the costs of providing water service to the customers of 
the Agency are financed primarily through user charges. See the detailed historical information 
about the Agency in Note 1 to the basic financial statements. 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 
 

 
 

Financial Analysis of the Agency 
 
One of the most important questions asked about the Agency’s finances is, “Is the Agency better 
off or worse off as a result of this year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position report information about the 
Agency in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets, deferred 
outflows, liabilities, and deferred inflows using the accrual basis of accounting, which is like the 
accounting used by most private sector companies. All the current year’s revenues are recognized 
when earned and expenses are recorded when incurred, regardless of when the cash is received 
or paid. 
 
These two statements report on the Agency’s net position and changes in them. Think of the 
Agency’s net position – the difference between assets, and deferred outflows of resources, and 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources – as one way to measure the Agency’s financial health, 
or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the Agency’s net position are one 
indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. It is important to consider 
other non-financial factors, such as changes in the Agency’s property tax base and the grants the 
Agency is awarded, to assess the overall financial health of the Agency. 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Statement of Net Position, continued 
 
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial 
position. For the period ended June 30, 2022, the Agency’s assets and deferred outflows of 
resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $660.81 million, a  
$16.39 million or a 2.54% increase over the prior year. The Agency's net position is made up of 
three components: (1) net investment in capital assets, (2) restricted, and (3) unrestricted. 
 
By far the largest portion of the Agency’s net position (approximately 69% as of June 30, 2022) 
reflects the Agency’s investment in capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) less any 
related, outstanding debt used to acquire those capital assets. Net investment in capital assets 
decreased to $458.86 million as compared to $463.82 million for the year ended June 30, 2021, 
a $4.95 million or 1.1% decrease. The Agency uses these capital assets to provide services to 

2022 2021 Variance
Assets

Current and Other Assets 189,682,218$   214,908,155$   (25,225,937)$     
Restricted Assets 132,000,652     126,245,565     5,755,087          
Lease Receivable 5,899,369         -                   5,899,369          
Net OPEB Asset 3,373,859         -                   3,373,859          
Capital Assets, Net 723,271,563     766,983,482     (43,711,919)       

Total Assets 1,054,227,661  1,108,137,202  (53,909,541)       

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Pension Outflows 5,250,014         5,471,686         (221,672)            
Deferred OPEB Outflows 2,721,233         3,603,848         (882,615)            
Loss on Defeasance of Debt 8,465,260         9,019,282         (554,022)            

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 16,436,507       18,094,816       (1,658,309)         

Liabilities
Current Liabilities 49,779,957       49,343,615       436,342             
Restricted Liabilities 5,894,877         6,306,833         (411,956)            
Noncurrent Liabilities 336,097,642     370,695,038     (34,597,396)       

Total Liabilities 391,772,476     426,345,486     (34,573,010)       

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Pension Inflows 6,750,652         548,087            6,202,565          
Deferred OPEB Inflows 4,773,004         1,495,436         3,277,568          
Deferred Lease Inflows 6,553,224         -                   6,553,224          

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 18,076,880       2,043,523         16,033,357        

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 458,864,394     463,815,825     (4,951,431)         
Restricted 114,418,427     114,429,838     (11,411)              
Unrestricted 87,531,991       119,597,346     (32,065,355)       

Total Net Position 660,814,812$   697,843,009$   (37,028,197)$     

Statements of Net Position (condensed)
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 
 

 
 

customers within the Agency’s service area; consequently, these assets are not available for 
future spending. See Note 10 for further information. 

 

2022 2021 Variance
Operating Revenues:

Water Consumption Sales and Services 79,321,746$    89,094,520$    (9,772,774)$     
Other Charges and Services 8,221,293        18,199,112      (9,977,819)       

Total Operating Revenues 87,543,039      107,293,632    (19,750,593)     

Operating Expenses:
Source of Supply 8,834,320        503,600           8,330,720        
Pumping 12,777,423      9,304,445        3,472,978        
Transmission and Distribution 12,345,349      10,900,673      1,444,676        
Water Treatment 12,057,264      8,435,826        3,621,438        
Administration and General 16,844,402      19,544,792      (2,700,390)       
Depreciation Expense 38,763,550      32,824,057      5,939,493        
Maintenance -                   2,399,046        (2,399,046)       
Engineering 4,114,430        3,575,292        539,138           
Water Quality -                   1,241,951        (1,241,951)       
Water Resources 5,871,991        10,691,530      (4,819,539)       
Management 3,991,186        2,468,783        1,522,403        
Customer Care 2,827,118        1,765,648        1,061,470        
Non-Departmental1 (5,494,516)       -                   (5,494,516)       

Total Operating Expenses 112,932,517    103,655,643    9,276,874        

Operating Income (Loss) (25,389,478)     3,637,989        29,027,467      

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Taxes 65,355,663      65,084,327      271,336           
Intergovernmental 3,963,468        -                   3,963,468        
Interest Revenue (5,315,989)       346,579           (5,662,568)       
Interest Expense (14,550,338)     (9,158,363)       (5,391,975)       
Other Revenue (Expense) 9,229,258        3,422,524        5,806,734        
State Water Contract (26,443,518)     (23,597,239)     (2,846,279)       
Gain (loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets -                   (98,058)            98,058             

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 32,238,544      35,999,770      (3,761,226)       

Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions 6,849,066        39,637,759      (32,788,693)     

Capital Contributions 9,544,610        3,789,061        5,755,549        

Change in Net Position 16,393,676      43,426,820      (27,033,144)     

Net Position:
Beginning of Year, as previously reported 697,843,009    654,416,189    43,426,820      

Restatements (53,421,873)     -                   (53,421,873)     

Beginning of Fiscal Year, as restated 644,421,136    654,416,189    (9,995,053)       

End of Fiscal Year 660,814,812$  697,843,009$  (37,028,197)$   

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 
 

 
 

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, continued 
 
The Agency’s total revenues amounted to $170.32 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, 
and $176.15 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. Fiscal year 2022 operating revenues 
amounted to $87.54 million and are comprised of water consumption sales and services of  
$79.32 million, and other charges and services of $8.22 million. This compares to operating 
revenues of $107.29 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. There were two significant 
changes that affected operating revenues. Water Consumption Sales and Services were lower 
compared to the prior year, primarily due to conservation efforts. The Agency sold 1%  
(618 acre-feet) less water in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, than was sold in the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2021, resulting in lower water consumption revenue. Additionally, facility capacity 
and connection fees are now grouped with Nonoperating Revenues for the fiscal year ended  
June 30, 2022.  
 
Nonoperating revenues amounted to $73.23 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, as 
compared to $68.85 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. The current year nonoperating 
revenues are comprised of $65.36 million in property taxes, $3.96 in intergovernmental revenues, 
$5.32 million loss in interest earnings and $9.23 million in other revenue. The large decrease in 
interest revenue is due to the unrealized “paper” losses on investment holdings as of the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2022. The agency holds investments until maturity and therefore receives 
full value at maturity. Facility Capacity & Connection fees are grouped with Non-Operating 
Revenues in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. They were included in Operating Revenues in 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. 
 
The Agency’s total expenses (including depreciation expense) amounted to $153.93 million for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, as compared to $136.51 million for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2021. Operating expenses for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, amounted to  
$112.93 million. Some Operating Departments were reorganized and combined for increased 
efficiencies. Operating expenses are comprised of Management expense of $3.99 million, 
Depreciation expense of $38.76 million, Source of Supply of $8.83 million, Finance, 
Administration, and Technology expense of $16.84 million, Pumping, Wells, and Storage expense 
of $12.78 million, Water Quality, Treatment, and Maintenance of $12.06 million, Water Resources 
of $5.78 million, Transmission and Distribution of $12.35 million, Engineering expense of  
$4.11 million, and Customer Care expenses of $2.83 million. There were no significant changes 
to operating expenses, except in the Transmission and Distribution department. The Agency 
experienced a couple of mainline leaks requiring sizable repairs and the added cost of resin media 
for the newly constructed PFAS (Polyfluoroalkyl Substances) treatment facilities. The Source of 
Supply department is now tracking major water purchases, other than the State Water Project. 
These were previously included in the Water Resources Department. 
 
Nonoperating expenses amounted to $40.99 million for the year ended June 30, 2022, as 
compared to $32.85 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. The current year nonoperating 
expenses are comprised of $26.44 million in State Water Contract expenses and interest expense 
of $14.55 million.  The State Water Project is not generating the historical levels of hydropower. 
Therefore, pumping and power costs increased. Debt service on the 1999A Certificates of 
Participation began in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. This increased interest expense. 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 
 

 
 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 
 
The Agency’s capital assets as of June 30, 2022, totaled $765.08 million (net of accumulated 
depreciation) as compared to $766.98 million as of June 30, 2021, a 2.5% decrease. 
 

 
 
The Agency’s investment in capital assets includes land, water treatment plants, contractual state 
water project rights, contractual water rights with other agencies, transmission and distribution 
systems, pumping, wells and storage, treatment plants, buildings and structures, equipment, 
furniture and fixtures, vehicles, solar projects, and construction-in process.  
 
Major capital asset additions included the upgrades to state water project rights, upgrades to 
contractual rights with other agencies, upgrades to booster stations, upgrades to the control 
system, upgrades to water tanks and mains, meter installations, and developer contributions to 
the water retail enterprise’s transmission and distribution system. A significant portion of these 
additions were constructed by the Agency and/or subcontractors and transferred out of 
construction-in-process upon completion of these various projects. The capital assets of the 
Agency are fully analyzed in Note 6 of the basic financial statements. 
 

 
 
Long-term Debt  
 
The Agency had $345.80 million in long-term debt, as of June 30, 2022, of which $19.09 million 
is considered a current liability. This compares to a $19.02 million current portion as of  
June 30, 2021. The long-term debt position of the Agency is fully analyzed in Note 9 of the basic 
financial statements. 
 
  

2022 2021 Variance

Capital Assets, not being depreciated
Non-depreciable Assets 143,972,178$    117,251,563$    26,720,615$      

Capital Assets, net - being depreciated
Depreciable Assets 1,200,775,537   1,178,654,416   22,121,121        
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (621,476,152)     (528,922,497)     (92,553,655)       

Subtotal 579,299,385      649,731,919      (70,432,534)       
Total Capital Assets, net 723,271,563$    766,983,482$    (43,711,919)$     

Capital Assets

2022 2021 Variance

Certificates of Participation 73,494,884$      79,575,190$      (6,080,306)$       
Revenue Bonds 272,309,903      288,777,752      (16,467,849)       

Total Long-Term Debt 345,804,787$    368,352,942$    (22,548,155)$     

Long-Term Debt Administration

11

DRAFT

47

47



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 
 

 
 

Conditions Affecting Current Financial Position 
 
Expanding in Infrastructure – Management has identified a need to invest in the Agency’s 
infrastructure and Capital Improvement Program (CIP). As the Agency’s infrastructure continues 
to expand, the Agency understands the importance of monitoring the impacts of CIP projects on 
operating expenditures. 
 
Each major CIP project that becomes operational adds new complexity and costs to the Agency’s 
overall system. Water treatment for trace amounts of PFAS, as required by State regulation, will 
involve considerable capital. As this additional infrastructure is implemented, the Agency will 
require additional staff resources and will incur additional costs to operate and maintain the 
infrastructure. The current CIP includes several water quality and pipeline projects that will not 
have significant operating costs. However, the ongoing development of the recycled water 
program will have significant operating costs that should be identified as part of the planning 
process.  
 
Requests for Information 
 
This financial report is designed to provide the Agency’s funding sources, customers, 
stakeholders, and other interested parties with an overview of the Agency’s financial operations 
and financial condition. Should the reader have questions regarding the information included in 
this report or wish to request additional financial information, please contact the Agency’s Director 
of Finance and Administration at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita,  
California 91350-2173 or (661) 297-1600. 

12

DRAFT

48

48



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022

2022
Assets:
Current:

Cash and cash equivalents 49,678,387$        
Investments 119,564,036        
Receivables:

Accounts - water sales 12,432,595          
Property tax 1,691,439            
Accrued interest 180,120               
Accounts - other 2,418,352            
Lease 662,146               

Prepaid costs 256,146               
Due from other governments 162,829               
Materials and supplies inventory 2,636,168            

Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,058,982            
Investments 116,640,082        
Cash with fiscal agent 11,810,671          
Receivables:

Property tax 1,641,269            
Accrued interest 129,273               
Accounts - other 720,375               

Total Current Assets 321,682,870        

Noncurrent:
Lease receivable 5,899,369            
Net OPEB asset 3,373,859            
Capital assets - not being depreciated 143,972,178        
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation/amortization 579,299,385        

Total Noncurrent Assets 732,544,791        

Total Assets 1,054,227,661     

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred pension outflows 5,250,014            
Deferred OPEB outflows 2,721,233            
Loss on defeasance of debt 8,465,260            

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 16,436,507          

See Notes to Financial Statements. 13
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022

2022
Liabilities:
Current:

Accounts payable 10,048,140          
Accounts payable - restricted 5,894,877            
Accrued liabilities 1,506,639            
Accrued interest 6,326,030            
Unearned revenues 131,810               
Deposits payable 817,006               
Due to other governments 19,447                 
Lease payable 126,809               
Advances for construction 11,074,347          
Accrued compensated absences 636,000               
Certificates of participation 2,833,729            
Revenue bonds 16,260,000          

Total Current Liabilities 55,674,834          

Noncurrent:
Lease payable 110,016               
Net pension liability 7,367,113            
Accrued compensated absences 1,909,455            
Certificates of participation 70,661,155          
Revenue bonds 256,049,903        

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 336,097,642        

Total Liabilities 391,772,476        

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred pension inflows 6,750,652            
Deferred OPEB inflows 4,773,004            
Deferred lease inflows 6,553,224            

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 18,076,880          

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 458,864,394        
Restricted for:

Capital projects 16,402,818          
State water contract 88,320,251          
Capacity fees 9,695,358            

Unrestricted 87,531,991          

Total Net Position 660,814,812$      

See Notes to Financial Statements. 14
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

2022
Operating Revenues:
Water consumption sales and services 79,321,746$        
Other charges and services 8,221,293            

Total Operating Revenues 87,543,039          

Operating Expenses:
Management 3,991,186            
Finance, Adminstration and Technology 16,844,402          
Customer Care 2,827,118            
Engineering Services 4,114,430            
Water Quality, Treatment, and Maintenance 12,057,264          
Pumping, Wells and Storage 12,777,423          
Transmission and Distribution 12,345,349          
Water Resources and Public Outreach 5,871,991            
Source of Supply 8,834,320            
Non-Departmental (5,494,516)           
Depreciation/amortization expense 38,763,550          

Total Operating Expenses 112,932,517        

Operating Income (Loss) (25,389,478)         

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Taxes - Unrestricted 29,786,510          
Taxes - Restricted 35,569,153          
Intergovernmental 3,963,468            
Investment earnings (5,315,989)           
Interest expense (14,550,338)         
Other revenue 9,229,258            
State Water Contract (26,443,518)         

Total Nonoperating  
   Revenues (Expenses) 32,238,544          

Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions 6,849,066            

Capital Contributions 9,544,610            

Changes in Net Position 16,393,676          

Net Position:
Beginning of Year, as
 previously reported 697,843,009        

Restatements (53,421,873)         

Beginning of Fiscal Year, as restated 644,421,136        

End of Fiscal Year 660,814,812$      

See Notes to Financial Statements. 15
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
JUNE 30, 2022

2022
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users 88,118,580$                 
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (56,325,212)                 
Cash paid to employees for services (26,120,883)                 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 5,672,485                     

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:

Cash transfers out (30,060,273)                 
Cash transfers in 30,060,273                   
Proceeds from property taxes 65,054,038                   
Payments for state water contract (26,443,518)                 
Proceeds from grants 3,800,639                     
Proceeds from non-operating revenues 9,229,258                     
Contributed revenue 80,000                         

Net Cash Provided (Used) by 51,720,417                   
    Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital 
and Related Financing Activities:

Principal received on lease receivable 760,988                        
Capital contributions 11,951,401                   
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (48,517,579)                 
Principal paid on capital debt (19,024,282)                 
Interest paid on capital debt (14,253,888)                 
Principal paid on lease liability (126,903)                      

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
   Capital and Related Financing Activities (69,210,263)                 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest earnings (5,464,854)                   

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities (5,464,854)                   

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents (17,282,215)                 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 316,034,373                 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 298,752,158$               

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Amounts
Reported on the Statement of Net Position:

Current:
Cash and cash equivalents 49,678,387$                 
Investments 119,564,036                 

Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,058,982                     
Investments 116,640,082                 
Cash with fiscal agent 11,810,671                   

298,752,158$               

See Notes to Financial Statements. 16
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
JUNE 30, 2022

2022
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss) (25,389,478)$               
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (loss)
  Net Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 38,763,550                   
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 3,437,105                     
(Increase) decrease in materials and supplies inventory (490,626)                      
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense 517,621                        
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 1,415,203                     
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments 19,447                         
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 719,524                        
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue (8,025,657)                   
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (969,904)                      
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB liability and related items (1,140,176)                   
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability and related items (3,008,249)                   
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences (175,875)                      

Total Adjustments 31,061,963                   
Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
   Operating Activities 5,672,485$                   

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Amortization of Premiums/Discounts (111,174)$                    
Accreted interest of 1999A Revenue COP (3,080,855)

See Notes to Financial Statements. 17
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Government Combinations 
and Disposals of Government Operations
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Net Investment in Capital Assets Component of Net Position – 
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Restricted Component of Net Position 

Unrestricted Component of Net Position 

Leases
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Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the Agency’s 
Investment Policy 
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Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements 

Los Angeles County Pooled Investment Fund 
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Investment in State Investment Pool 

Custodial Credit Risk 
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Interest Rate Risk 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

Credit Risk 
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457 Deferred Compensation Savings Plan 
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401(a) Defined Benefit Plan 
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Construction-In-Process 

Plan Description 
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Benefits provided 

Classic Members 

New Members 
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Contributions

Net Pension Liability 
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Deferred Pension Outflows (Inflows) of Resources 
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Actuarial Assumptions 

Change of Assumptions 

Discount rate 
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Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 
Discount Rate 

Plan Description 

Benefits Provided 
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Employee Covered By Benefit Terms 

Discount Rate 

Deferred OPEB Outflows (Inflows) of Resources 

40

DRAFT

76

76



Actuarial Assumptions 
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Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Asset to Changes in the Discount Rate 

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Asset to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates 

Changes in the Net OPEB Liability/Asset 
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1999 Series A Revenue Certificates of Participation 
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2018 Series A Revenue Refunding Bonds 
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2020 Series A Revenue Refunding Bonds 

2020 Series B Revenue Refunding Bonds 
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Events of Default on Agency Bonds 
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Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 96 

Subscription-Based Information 
Technology Arrangements. 

Department of Water Resources (DWR) Water Contract Commitment 
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Litigation 

Grant Awards 

Construction Contracts 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COST-SHARING MULTIPLE EMPLOYER MISCELLANEOUS PLANS
SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Measurement Date 6/30/2021 6/30/2020 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2017

Proportion of the Net Pension Liability 0.13622% 0.15440% 0.14646% 0.13844% 0.13729%

Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 7,367,113$      16,799,599$    15,007,891$    13,340,534$    13,615,322$    

Covered Payroll 19,368,737$    18,579,032$    15,958,119$    13,319,776$    13,148,794$    

Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability as 
Percentage of Covered Payroll 38.0% 90.4% 94.0% 100.2% 103.5%

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total
Pension Liability 88.3% 75.1% 75.3% 75.3% 73.3%

Notes to Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability:

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. The Agency has presented information for those years for
which information is available until a full 10-year trend is compiled.

Changes of Assumptions: In December of 2016 the CalPERS Board of Administration lowered the discount rate from 7.50 percent to 7.00 percent using a 

three-year phase-in beginning with the June 30, 2016 actuarial valuation. The minimum employer contributions for Fiscal Year 2020-21 determined in this 

valuation were calculated using a discount rate of 7.00 percent, payroll growth of 2.75 percent and an inflation rate of 2.50 percent. The projected 

employer contributions on Page 5 are calculated under the assumption that the discount rate remains at 7.00 percent going forward and that furthermore 

the realized rate of return on assets for Fiscal Year 2018-19 is 7.00 percent. There were no changes of assumptions in 2021.

Benefit Changes: There were no changes to benefit terms that applied to all members of the Public Agency Pool. However, individual employers in the 
Plan may have provided a benefit improvement to their employees by granting Two Years Additional Service Credit to members retiring during a specified 
time period (a.k.a Golden Handshakes). 

See Notes to Required Supplementary Information. 58
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COST-SHARING MULTIPLE EMPLOYER MISCELLANEOUS PLANS
SCHEDULE OF PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Actuarially Determined Contribution 3,284,432$      2,975,440$      2,561,639$      2,182,797$      1,759,981$      

Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contribution (3,284,432)       (2,975,440)       (2,561,639)       (2,182,797)       (1,759,981)       

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     

Covered Payroll 21,207,482$    19,368,737$    18,579,032$    15,958,119$    13,319,776$    

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 15.5% 15.4% 13.8% 13.7% 13.2%

Notes to Schedule of Plan Contributions:

Valuation Date:

Methods and  assumptions used to determine contribution rates:
Actuarial Cost Method
Amortization method Level percentage of pay, a summary of  the current policy is provided in the table below:

Non-investment 
   Amortization Period 30 Years 5 Years
   Escalation Rate 
     - Active Plans 2.750% 2.750% 2.750%
     - Inactive Plans 0% 0% 0%
   Ramp Up 5 0 0
   Ramp Down 5 0 0

Asset valuation method
Inflation
Payroll Growth
Projected Salary Increases

Investment Rate of Return

Retirement Age

Mortality

Varies by Entry Age and Service

June 30, 2019

Entry Age Normal Cost Method

Investment 
Golden 

HandshakeBenefit Change 

2.750%
0%
5
5

Driver Assumption/ 
Method Change

20 Years

(Gain)/Loss 

20 Years 

Source 

30 years 

7.00% (net of pension plan investment and administrative expenses, includes inflation)

All other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2019 valuation were based on the
results of an actuarial experience study for the period from 1997 to 2015, including updates
to salary increase, mortality and retirement rates. The Experience Study report may be
accessed on the CalPERS website at www.calpers.ca.gov under Forms and Publications.

The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS’ specific data. The table
includes 15 years of mortality improvements using 90 percent of Society of Actuaries' Scale
2016. For more details on this table, please refer to the 2017 experience study report.

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. The Agency has presented information for those years for which
information is available until a full 10-year trend is compiled.

2.750%

5
5

0%

Direct rate smoothing
2.500%
2.750%

See Notes to Required Supplementary Information. 59
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Measurement Date June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017

Total OPEB Liability
Service cost 1,390,285$        1,399,837$       1,355,774$       991,161$          312,585$           
Interest on the total OPEB liability 1,994,589          1,751,858         1,589,657         1,432,518         742,964             
Actual and expected experience difference -                         135,690            -                        -                        4,214                 
Changes in assumptions -                         751,808            -                        841,942            (2,687,699)         
Changes in benefit terms -                         -                        -                        -                        637,826             
Benefit payments (809,080)            (719,221)           (625,439)           (571,142)           (273,181)            

Net change in total OPEB liability 2,575,794  3,319,972 2,319,992 2,694,479 (1,263,291) 

Total OPEB liability - beginning 27,306,293        23,986,321       21,666,329       18,971,850       20,235,141        

Total OPEB liability - ending (a) 29,882,087        27,306,293       23,986,321       21,666,329       18,971,850        

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Contribution - employer 1,709,080          6,533,284         2,377,824         1,900,160         1,298,476          
Net investment income 1,820,661          660,805            1,059,140         1,088,901         938,262             
Benefit payments (809,080)            (719,221)           (625,439)           (571,142)           (273,181)            
Administrative expense (9,627)                (10,172)             (3,567)               (7,502)               (3,116)                
Change due to investment experience 5,165,119          -                        -                        -                        -                         
Other expenses -                         -                        -                        (18,101)             -                         

Net change in plan fiduciary net position 7,876,153  6,464,696 2,807,958 2,392,316 1,960,441  
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 25,379,793        18,915,097       16,107,139       13,714,823       11,754,382        

Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) 33,255,946$      25,379,793$     18,915,097$     16,107,139$     13,714,823$      

Net OPEB (Asset)/Liability - ending (a) - (b) (3,373,859)$       1,926,500$       5,071,224$       5,559,190$       5,257,027$        

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability 111.3% 92.9% 78.9% 74.3% 72.3%

Covered-employee payroll 21,888,937$      18,579,032$     15,957,307$     5,990,450$       7,273,299$        

Net OPEB (asset)/liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll -15.4% 10.4% 31.8% 92.8% 72.3%

Notes to Schedule:

(1) Historical information is required only for the measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2018 was the first year of implementation. Future
years' information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.

See Notes to Required Supplementary Information. 60
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

SCHEDULE OF PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018

1,710,472$    1,664,290$    1,722,326$    1,672,614$    1,333,497$    
(1,616,933)     (1,709,080)     (6,533,284)     (2,377,824)     (1,298,476)     

93,539$         (44,790)$        (4,810,958)$   (705,210)$      35,021$         

22,324,410$  21,888,937$  18,579,032$  15,957,307$  7,273,299$    

7.24% 7.81% 35.16% 14.90% 17.85%

Notes to Schedule of Plan Contributions:

Valuation Date:
Actuarial Cost Method:
Amortization Method:
Amortization Period:
Asset Valuation Method:
Discount Rate:
General Inflation:
Medical Trend:
Mortality:
Mortality Improvement:
All Other Assumptions

Actuarially Determined Contribution
Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contributions
Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

Covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

(1) Historical information is required only for the measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2018 was the first year of implementation. Future
years' information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.

Actuarial methods and assumptions used to set the actuarially determined contribution for Fiscal Year 2022 were from the June 30, 2020 actuarial valuation.

Market value of assets

Mortality Improvement Scale 2020 for post-retirement mortality
Same as those used to determine the total OPEB liability

Entry Age Normal, Level Percentage of Payroll

5.8% in 2021 to 4% in 2076 in periodic steps of 0.1%.

June 30, 2020

Level percent of pay; closed 30 years
25 years

6.95%
2.50%

CalPERS 2017 experience study

See Notes to Required Supplementary Information. 61
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022

Totals
Assets:
Current:

Cash and cash equivalents 49,551,212$       5,000$             17,476$           104,699$         49,678,387$       
Investments 119,309,228       7,190               247,618           -                       119,564,036       
Receivables:

Accounts - water sales 12,432,595         -                       -                       -                       12,432,595         
Property tax 1,691,439           -                       -                       -                       1,691,439           
Accrued interest 179,636              14                    470                  -                       180,120              
Accounts - other 2,418,352           -                       -                       -                       2,418,352           
Lease 662,146              -                       -                       -                       662,146              

Prepaid costs 256,146              -                       -                       -                       256,146              
Due from other governments 162,829              -                       -                       -                       162,829              
Materials and supplies inventory 2,636,168           -                       -                       -                       2,636,168           

Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,058,982           -                       -                       -                       1,058,982           
Investments 116,640,082       -                       -                       -                       116,640,082       
Cash with fiscal agent 11,810,671         -                       -                       -                       11,810,671         
Receivables:

Property tax 1,641,269           -                       -                       -                       1,641,269           
Accrued interest 129,273              -                       -                       -                       129,273              
Accounts - other 720,375              -                       -                       -                       720,375              

Total Current Assets 321,300,403       12,204             265,564           104,699           321,682,870       

Noncurrent:
Lease receivable 5,899,369           -                       -                       -                       5,899,369           
Net OPEB asset 3,373,859           -                       -                       -                       3,373,859           
Capital assets - not being depreciated 143,972,178       -                       -                       -                       143,972,178       
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation/amortization 579,299,385       -                       -                       -                       579,299,385       

Total Noncurrent Assets 732,544,791       -                       -                       -                       732,544,791       

Total Assets 1,053,845,194    12,204             265,564           104,699           1,054,227,661    

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred pension outflows 5,250,014           -                       -                       -                       5,250,014           
Deferred OPEB outflows 2,721,233           -                       -                       -                       2,721,233           
Loss on defeasance of debt 8,465,260           -                       -                       -                       8,465,260           

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 16,436,507         -                       -                       -                       16,436,507         

 Devil's Den 
Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sustainablity 

Agency  SCVWA 
 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022

Totals
 Devil's Den 

Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sustainablity 

Agency  SCVWA 
 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 

Liabilities:
Current:

Accounts payable 9,968,441           -                       -                       79,699             10,048,140         
Accounts payable - restricted 5,894,877           -                       -                       -                       5,894,877           
Accrued liabilities 1,506,639           -                       -                       -                       1,506,639           
Accrued interest 6,326,030           -                       -                       -                       6,326,030           
Unearned revenues 131,810              -                       -                       -                       131,810              
Deposits payable 817,006              -                       -                       -                       817,006              
Due to other governments 19,447                -                       -                       -                       19,447                
Lease payable 126,809              -                       -                       -                       126,809              
Advances for construction 11,074,347         -                       -                       -                       11,074,347         
Accrued compensated absences 636,000              -                       -                       -                       636,000              
Certificates of participation 2,833,729           -                       -                       -                       2,833,729           
Revenue bonds 16,260,000         -                       -                       -                       16,260,000         

Total Current Liabilities 55,595,135         -                       -                       79,699             55,674,834         

Noncurrent:
Lease payable 110,016              -                       -                       -                       110,016              
Net pension liability 7,367,113           -                       -                       -                       7,367,113           
Accrued compensated absences 1,909,455           -                       -                       -                       1,909,455           
Certificates of participation 70,661,155         -                       -                       -                       70,661,155         
Revenue bonds 256,049,903       -                       -                       -                       256,049,903       

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 336,097,642       -                       -                       -                       336,097,642       

Total Liabilities 391,692,777       -                       -                       79,699             391,772,476       

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred pension inflows 6,750,652           -                       -                       -                       6,750,652           
Deferred OPEB inflows 4,773,004           -                       -                       -                       4,773,004           
Deferred lease inflows 6,553,224           -                       -                       -                       6,553,224           

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 18,076,880         -                       -                       -                       18,076,880         

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 458,864,394       -                       -                       -                       458,864,394       
Restricted for:

Capital projects 16,402,818         -                       -                       -                       16,402,818         
State water contract 88,320,251         -                       -                       -                       88,320,251         
Capacity fees 9,695,358           -                       -                       -                       9,695,358           

Unrestricted 87,229,223         12,204             265,564           25,000             87,531,991         

Total Net Position 660,512,044$     12,204$           265,564$         25,000$           660,814,812$     
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Totals
Operating Revenues:
Water consumption sales and services 79,321,746$    -$                     -$                     -$                     79,321,746$    
Other charges and services 8,221,293        -                       -                       -                       8,221,293        

Total Operating Revenues 87,543,039      -                       -                       -                       87,543,039      

Operating Expenses:
Management 3,991,186        -                       -                       -                       3,991,186        
Finance, Adminstration and Technology 16,835,493      4,304               4,304               301                  16,844,402      
Customer Care 2,827,118        -                       -                       -                       2,827,118        
Engineering Services 4,114,430        -                       -                       -                       4,114,430        
Water Quality, Treatment, and Maintenance 12,057,264      -                       -                       -                       12,057,264      
Pumping, Wells and Storage 12,777,423      -                       -                       -                       12,777,423      
Transmission and Distribution 12,345,349      -                       -                       -                       12,345,349      
Water Resources and Public Outreach 5,871,991        -                       -                       -                       5,871,991        
Source of Supply 8,834,320        -                       -                       -                       8,834,320        
Non-Departmental (5,574,663)       -                       448                  79,699             (5,494,516)       
Depreciation/amortization expense 38,763,550      -                       -                       -                       38,763,550      

Total Operating Expenses 112,843,461    4,304               4,752               80,000             112,932,517    

Operating Income (Loss) (25,300,422)     (4,304)              (4,752)              (80,000)            (25,389,478)     

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Taxes - Unrestricted 29,780,316      -                       6,194               -                       29,786,510      
Taxes - Restricted 35,569,153      -                       -                       -                       35,569,153      
Intergovernmental 3,963,468        -                       -                       -                       3,963,468        
Investment earnings (5,313,693)       (31)                   (2,265)              -                       (5,315,989)       
Interest expense (14,550,338)     -                       -                       -                       (14,550,338)     
Other revenue 9,229,258        -                       -                       -                       9,229,258        
State Water Contract (26,443,518)     -                       -                       -                       (26,443,518)     

Total Nonoperating  
   Revenues (Expenses) 32,234,646      (31)                   3,929               -                       32,238,544      

Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions 6,934,224        (4,335)              (823)                 (80,000)            6,849,066        

Capital Contributions 9,464,610        -                       -                       80,000             9,544,610        

Transfers in 30,055,969      4,304               -                       -                       30,060,273      
Transfers out (30,060,273)     -                       -                       -                       (30,060,273)     

Changes in Net Position 16,394,530      (31)                   (823)                 -                       16,393,676      

Net Position:
Beginning of Year, as
 previously reported 697,539,387    12,235             266,387           25,000             697,843,009    

Restatements (53,421,873)     -                       -                       -                       (53,421,873)     

Beginning of Fiscal Year, as restated 644,117,514    12,235             266,387           25,000             644,421,136    

End of Fiscal Year 660,512,044$  12,204$           265,564$         25,000$           660,814,812$  

 Devil's Den 
Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sustainablity 

Agency  SCVWA 
 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
JUNE 30, 2022

Totals
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users 88,118,580$    -$                     -$                     -$                     88,118,580$    
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (56,315,855)     (4,304)              (4,752)              (301)                 (56,325,212)     
Cash paid to employees for services (26,120,883)     -                       -                       -                       (26,120,883)     

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 5,681,842        (4,304)              (4,752)              (301)                 5,672,485        

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:

Cash transfers out (30,060,273)     -                       -                       -                       (30,060,273)     
Cash transfers in 30,055,969      4,304               -                       -                       30,060,273      
Proceeds from property taxes 65,047,772      -                       6,266               -                       65,054,038      
Payments for state water contract (26,443,518)     -                       -                       -                       (26,443,518)     
Proceeds from grants 3,800,639        -                       -                       -                       3,800,639        
Proceeds from non-operating revenues 9,229,258        -                       -                       -                       9,229,258        
Contributed revenue -                       -                       -                       80,000             80,000             

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
    Non-Capital Financing Activities 51,629,847      4,304               6,266               80,000             51,720,417      

Cash Flows from Capital 
and Related Financing Activities:

Principal received on lease receivable 760,988 -                       -                       -                       760,988           
Capital contributions 11,951,401      -                       -                       -                       11,951,401      
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (48,517,579)     -                       -                       -                       (48,517,579)     
Principal paid on capital debt (19,024,282)     -                       -                       -                       (19,024,282)     
Interest paid on capital debt (14,253,888)     -                       -                       -                       (14,253,888)     
Principal paid on lease liability (126,903)          -                       -                       -                       (126,903)          

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
   Capital and Related Financing Activities (69,210,263)     -                       -                       -                       (69,210,263)     

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest earnings (5,462,284)       (39)                   (2,531)              -                       (5,464,854)       

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities (5,462,284)       (39)                   (2,531)              -                       (5,464,854)       

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents (17,360,858)     (39)                   (1,017)              79,699             (17,282,215)     

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 315,731,033    12,229             266,111           25,000             316,034,373    

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 298,370,175$  12,190$           265,094$         104,699$         298,752,158$  

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Amounts
Reported on the Statement of Net Position:

Current:
Cash and cash equivalents 49,551,212$    5,000$             17,476$           104,699$         49,678,387$    
Investments 119,309,228    7,190               247,618           -                       119,564,036    

Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,058,982        -                       -                       -                       1,058,982        
Investments 116,640,082    -                       -                       -                       116,640,082    
Cash with fiscal agent 11,810,671      -                       -                       -                       11,810,671      

298,370,175$  12,190$           265,094$         104,699$         298,752,158$  

 Devil's Den 
Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sustainablity 

Agency  SCVWA 
 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
JUNE 30, 2022

Totals
 Devil's Den 

Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sustainablity 

Agency  SCVWA 
 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss) (25,300,422)$   (4,304)$            (4,752)$            (80,000)$          (25,389,478)$   

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (loss)
  Net Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 38,763,550      -                       -                       -                       38,763,550      
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 3,437,105        -                       -                       -                       3,437,105        
(Increase) decrease in materials and supplies inventory (490,626)          -                       -                       -                       (490,626)          
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense 517,621           -                       -                       -                       517,621           
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 1,335,504        -                       -                       79,699             1,415,203        
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments 19,447             -                       -                       -                       19,447             
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 719,524           -                       -                       -                       719,524           
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue (8,025,657)       -                       -                       -                       (8,025,657)       
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (969,904)          -                       -                       -                       (969,904)          
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB liability and related items (1,140,176)       -                       -                       -                       (1,140,176)       
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability and related items (3,008,249)       -                       -                       -                       (3,008,249)       
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences (175,875)          -                       -                       -                       (175,875)          

Total Adjustments 30,982,264      -                       -                       79,699             31,061,963      
Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
   Operating Activities 5,681,842$      (4,304)$            (4,752)$            (301)$               5,672,485$      

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Amortization of Premiums/Discounts (111,174)$        -$                     -$                     -$                     (111,174)$        
Accreted interest of 1999A Revenue COP (3,080,855) - - - (3,080,855)
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Government Auditing Standards
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SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
 
STATISTICAL SCHEULES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 
This part of the Agency’s Annual Comprehensive Financial Report presents detailed information as a 
context for understanding what the information in the accompanying financial statements and notes to the 
basic financial statements say about the Agency’s overall financial health. 
 
 
Contents  Page 
 

Financial Trends 71 
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand 
how the Agency’s financial performance and well-being have changed over time. 

 
 
Revenue Capacity 
 These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors  73 

affecting the Agency’s ability to generate its water revenue. 
 
 
Debt 
 These schedules present information to help the reader assess the  

affordability of the Agency’s current level of outstanding debt and the  79 
Agency’s ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

 
 
Demographic and Economic Information 
 These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the  

reader understand the environment within which the Agency’s financial 82 
activities take place and to help make comparisons over time and with 
other agencies. 

 
 
Operating Information  
 These schedules contain information about the Agency’s operation and  

resources to help the reader understand how the Agency’s financial  
information relates to the services the Agency provides and the activities  84 
it performs. 

 
 
Sources 
Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the budgets and  
annual financial reports for the relevant year. 
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Net Position 

Fiscal Year
Net Investment in Capital 

Assets Restricted Unrestricted Total Net Position
2019 384,808,121$                    72,753,409$           173,195,779$         630,757,309$          
2020 423,203,361                      87,202,965             144,009,865           654,416,191            
2021 463,815,825                      114,429,838           119,597,346           697,843,009            

2022* 458,864,394                      114,418,427           87,531,991             660,814,812            

Source: SCV Water Agency 

Note: Only 4 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

* There are prior period adjustments related to Capital Assets. See Note 14.

 $-

 $100,000,000

 $200,000,000

 $300,000,000

 $400,000,000

 $500,000,000

 $600,000,000

 $700,000,000

2019 2020 2021 2022*

FISCAL YEAR

TOTAL NET POSITION

71

DRAFT

107

107



Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Changes in Net Position 

Fiscal 
Year

Operating 
Revenues

Operating 
Expenses

Operating 
Income/(Loss)

Total Non-
Operating 
Revenues/ 
(Expenses)¹

Income (Loss) 
Before Capital 
Contributions

Capital 
Contributions

Changes in Net 
Position

2019 100,171,370$    84,771,295$           15,400,075$     29,093,495$       44,493,570$       4,518,938$     49,012,508$   
2020 90,909,239 101,237,889 (10,328,650) 31,132,863 20,804,213$       3,178,627 23,982,840      
2021 107,293,632 103,655,643 3,637,989 35,999,770         39,637,759$       3,789,061 43,426,820      

2022* 87,543,039 112,932,517 (25,389,478) 32,238,544         6,849,066$          9,544,610 16,393,676      

¹Excludes restricted State Water Contract property taxes
* There are prior period adjustments related to Capital Assets. See Note 14.

Source: SCV Water Agency

Note: Only 4 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Revenues 

Fiscal 
Year Water Sales

Other Charges 
and Services Property Taxes*

Investment and 
Other Income Total 

2019 82,939,784$  17,231,586$      26,651,592$           9,372,628$            136,195,590$   
2020 82,393,728    8,515,511          26,697,036             9,517,790              127,124,065     
2021 89,094,520    18,199,112        27,448,241             3,789,061              138,530,934     
2022 79,321,746    8,221,293          29,786,510             7,876,737              125,206,286     

*Excludes restricted State Water Project property taxes 

Source: SCV Water Agency 

Note: Only 4 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

Operating Revenues Non-Operating Revenues
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Expenses by Function

Operating Expenses 2019 2020 2021 2022

Source of Supply 345,477$            465,943$                503,600$            8,834,320$         
Pumping Plant 6,292,006 7,711,757 9,304,445 12,777,423
Transmission & Distribution 6,196,650           7,630,261               10,900,673         12,345,349         
Water Treatment 7,042,538           8,650,165               8,435,826           12,057,264         
General and Administrative 17,240,344         20,598,391             19,544,792         16,844,402         
Depreciation 31,263,128         32,201,715             32,824,057         38,763,550         
Maintenance 3,263,353           4,836,636               2,399,046           -                            
Engineering 2,298,810           3,110,092               3,575,292           4,114,430           
Water Quality 1,094,842           1,177,815               1,241,951           -                            
Water Resources 5,792,111           10,197,555             10,691,530         5,871,991           
Management 2,227,563           2,647,590               2,468,783           3,991,186           
Customer Care 1,714,473           2,009,969               1,765,648           2,827,118           
Non-Departmental -                           -                               -                            (5,494,516)          

84,771,295$      101,237,889$        103,655,643$     112,932,517$     

Source: SCV Water Agency 

Note: Only 4 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Property Taxes Levies and Collections

Fiscal 
Year

Total Taxes 
Levied for Fiscal 

Year Amount
Percentage 

of Levy

Collections in 
Subsequent 

Year Amount
Percentage 

of Levy 
2019 59,422,583$       58,205,621$       97.95% 1,216,962$       59,422,583$         100%
2020 59,357,562          58,812,952 99.08% 544,610              59,357,562             100%
2021 65,964,410          65,084,327          98.67% 880,083              65,964,410             100%
2022 68,688,371          65,355,663          95.15% 3,332,708          68,688,371             100%

Source: County of Los Angeles and Ventura County, Auditor-Controller/Tax Division

Note 1: Only 4 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

Collected within the Fiscal Year 
of the Levy Total Collections to Date

Note 2: The information on estimated actual value is not provided because it cannot 
be reasonably estimated based on assessed values.
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Direct Rates

SCV Water
Meter Size FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022
5/8" -                 -                 -                 21.88        22.32        22.32        13.26        16.81        16.81        13.64        
3/4" 16.11        16.14        16.14        29.68        30.28        30.28        19.89        25.22        25.22        18.38        
1" 26.90        26.96        26.96        45.25        46.16        46.16        33.15        42.03        42.03        27.87        
1 1/2" 53.65        53.75        53.75        84.21        85.90        85.90        66.30        84.06        84.06        51.60        
2" 85.87        86.04        86.04        130.94      133.56      133.56      106.08      134.50      134.50      80.08        
2 1/2" 128.88      129.13      129.13      -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 94.32        
3" 161.10      161.42      161.42      255.60      260.72      260.72      198.90      252.19      252.19      146.52      
4" 268.55      269.08      269.08      395.82      403.74      403.74      331.50      420.31      420.31      241.43      
6" 536.95      538.00      538.00      785.33      801.04      801.04      663.00      840.63      840.63      478.72      
8" 859.15      860.84      860.84      1,252.75  1,277.81  1,277.81  1,060.80  1,345.00  1,345.00  763.47      
10" 1,235.15  1,237.58  1,237.58  -                 -                 -                 1524.9 1933.44 1933.44 1,095.67   
12" -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2187.9 2774.07 2774.07 2,044.82   
14" -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 2983.5 3782.82 3782.82 -                 

Fire Service 
1" -                 -                 -                 3.01          3.08          3.08          -                 -                 -                 6.29           
2" 22.74        22.97        22.97        6.02          6.15          6.15          7.52          8.36          8.36          9.51           
4" 73.05        73.78        73.78        12.03        12.28        12.28        15.04        16.72        16.72        19.47        
6" 138.17      139.55      139.55      18.04        18.41        18.41        22.56        25.08        25.08        34.10        
8" 216.15      218.31      218.31      24.05        24.54        24.54        30.08        33.44        33.44        51.67        
10" -                 -                 -                 30.05        30.66        30.66        37.60        41.80        41.80        72.16        
12" -                 -                 -                 36.06        36.79        36.79        45.12        50.16        50.16        130.71      
14" -                 -                 -                 42.07        42.92        42.92        52.64        58.52        58.52        192.19      
16" -                 -                 -                 48.08        49.05        49.05        -                 -                 -                 272.98      
18" -                 -                 -                 54.09        55.18        55.18        -                 -                 -                 433.70      
20" -                 -                 -                 60.09        61.30        61.30        -                 -                 -                 546.41      

Usage Rate 
Per CCF
Uniform 
Volume Rate 2.7839 2.8542 2.8542 1.91* 1.99* 1.99* 1.89          1.84          1.84          2.09

*Does not include potential wholesale water and power pass-through adjustments.

Source: SCV Water Agency 

Note: Only 4 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

Newhall Division Santa Clarita Division Valencia Division
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Principal Revenue Payers - Current and Three Years Ago

Customer Name Annual Revenues % of Water Sales
1 City of Santa Clarita 4,325,547$          4.90%
2 GH Palmer 1,435,968            1.63%
3 LA County Public Works 1,325,649            1.50%
4 Six Flags Magic Mountain 689,608               0.78%
5 Hart School District 592,480               0.67%
6 Friendly Village 560,770               0.64%
7 West Creek/West Hills HOA 436,617               0.49%
8 Rockne Construction 427,358               0.48%
9 Equity Residential 377,330               0.43%
10 Westridge Valencia 349,139               0.40%

Total (10 Largest) 10,520,467          11.91%
Others 77,783,101          88.09%

Grand Total 88,303,568          100.00%

Customer Name Annual Revenues % of Water Sales
1 Six Flags, Mail Stop #5 538,664$             0.65%
2 FivePoint 530,992               0.64%
3 Newhall Land 419,911               0.51%
4 CF Arcis X Holdings LLC 282,981               0.34%
5 FivePoint 254,578               0.31%
6 Stonegate Castaic HOA 207,053               0.25%
7 The Village 150,425               0.18%
8 Santa Clarita Community College District 148,156               0.18%
9 Phoenix ESG #181 146,283               0.18%
10 Parklane Mobile Estate 119,699               0.14%

Total (10 Largest) 2,798,743            3.37%
Others 80,141,041          96.63%

Grand Total 82,939,784          100.00%

Source: SCV Water Agency 

Note: Only 4 years of available data. 

Fiscal Year  2021-22

Fiscal Year  2018-19

77

DRAFT

113

113



Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Assessed Valuation of Taxable Property

Fiscal 
Year

Los Angeles 
County

Ventura 
County Totals

Los Angeles 
County

Ventura 
County Totals

Total 
Direct Tax 

Rate
2019 42,530,762,287  28,776,667      42,559,538,954   1,161,623,197       1,274,455  1,162,897,652   0.0706
2020 44,484,636,167  34,083,193      44,518,719,360   1,175,937,200       1,253,240  1,177,190,440   0.0706
2021 46,884,085,113  40,422,691      46,924,507,804   1,195,550,968       1,501,155  1,197,052,123   0.0706
2022 48,527,311,805  40,422,691      48,567,734,496   1,238,870,949       1,501,155  1,240,372,104   0.0706

Source: County of Los Angeles and Ventura County, Auditor-Controller/Tax Division

Note: Only 4 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

Secured Unsecured

Source: County of Los Angeles, Auditor-Controller/Tax Division 78
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Outstanding Debt

Fiscal 
Year 

Santa Clarita 
Valley 

Population 1
Certificates of 
Participation Revenue Bonds Notes Payable Total Debt Per Capita

As a Share 
of Personal 

Income 2

2019 292,281 132,453,983$      217,040,224$     2,573,780$     352,067,987$  480.19$      0.84%
2020 294,048 121,548,662        201,800,611      - 323,349,273     456.64$      0.76%
2021 292,941 79,575,190           270,352,752      - 349,927,942     460.91$      0.72%
2022 298,731 73,494,884           272,309,903      345,804,787     522.62$      0.83%

1 Santa Clarita Valley Population (SCV Economic Development Corporation) 
2 See Demographics Statistics for per capita personal income

Source: SCV Water Agency

Note: Only 4 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Debt Coverage

Last Four Fiscal Years 

Principal Interest Total (4)

2019 136,159,876$   53,341,917$    82,817,959$    18,750,721$  12,839,698$  31,590,419$   2.62
2020 126,766,054     68,952,367      57,813,687      27,748,780    9,707,424     37,456,204     1.54
2021 138,530,934     70,751,586      67,779,348      14,700,000    11,337,082    26,037,082     2.60
2022 125,206,286     74,168,967      51,037,319      19,024,282    14,550,338    33,574,620     1.52

Notes: Debt Coverage 
(1) Revenues include Operating Revenues and Non-Operating Revenues 

Operating Revenues ( Water Sales Revenues, Other charges & services)
Non-Operating Revenues ( Facility Capacity Fee Revenues, 1% Prop Revenues, Investment Revenues,  etc.) 

(2) Operating Expenses exclude depreciation/amortization expense
(3) The debt Service doesn’t include the VWD Acquisition loan or payments of refinancing or issuance of debt 
(4) The FY 2020 Debt Service payments includes prepayments of 2008A, 2014A and 2009 CNB/Municipal (NWD )

Source : SCV Water Audited Comprehensive Financial Report

Coverage 
Ratio

Debt Service (3)
Fiscal 
Year Revenues (1) Expenses (2)

Net Available 
Revenues 

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

2019 2020 2021 2022

COVERAGE RATIO

80

DRAFT

116

116



Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Operating and Capacity Indicators

Fiscal 
Year 5/8" 3/4" 1" 1 1/2" 2" 2 1/2" 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total 1

2019 5,721 52,946 7,510 1,328 3,775 25 279 174 68 37 13 0 71,876 
2020 4,960 53,832 7,826 1,336 3,817 25 187 146 50 28 10 0 72,217 
2021 4,664 54,306 8,238 1,321 3,769 29 180 112 51 32 10 0 72,712 
2022 4,484 53,851 9,237 1,360 3,796 151 123 122 46 38 10 4 73,222 

1 The 2019 and 2020 data has been updated to exclude private fire meters

Source: SCV Water Agency

Note: Only 4 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Year
City of Santa Clarita 

Population 1 Unemployment Rate 2

Personal 
Income (billions 

of dollars)
Average  per 

Capita Income 3

2012 177,445 6.90% 8.2 46,337
2013 204,951 6.60% 9.9 48,425
2014 209,130 4.70% 10.6 50,751
2015 213,231 6.40% 11.6 54,526
2016 219,231 4.70% 12.5 57,160
2017 216,350 4.40% 13.0 60,087
2018 216,589 5.10% 13.8 63,913
2019 218,103 4.80% 13.7 63,043
2020 221,932 13.60% 15.2 68,272
2021 221,572 7.30% 15.9 71,686
2022 222,237 4.2% 19.8 88,967

Source: City ot Santa Clarita 
1 State of California, Finance Department 
2 State of California, Department of Employment Development (EDD) 
3 U.S Department of Commerce, Beaureau of Economic Analysis (BEA) 
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Principal Employers - Current and Three Year Ago

Principal Employers
Number of 
Employees Rank

Percentage of 
Total 

Employment
Six Flags Magic Moutain 2,200 1 9%
Williams S. Hart Union School District 1,999 2 8%
Henry Mayo Newhall Memorial Hospital 1,778 3 7%
US Postal Service 1,642 4 7%
Saugus Union School District 1,374 5 5%
Princess Cruises 1,116 6 4%
City of Santa Clarita 943 7 4%
Boston Scientific 893 8 4%
The Master's University 863 9 3%
Newhall School District 715 10 3%

Total 13,523 54%
All Others 14,650 58%

Total Employment in Santa Clarita 28,173 112%

Principal Employers
Number of 
Employees Rank

Percentage of 
Total 

Employment
Six Flags Magic Mountain 3,200 1 10%
Princess Cruises 2,177 2 7%
Henry Mayo Hospital 1,982 3 6%
Boston Scientific 900 4 3%
The Master's University 765 5 2%
Walmart 705 6 2%
Cal Arts 700 7 2%
Woodward HRT 680 8 2%
Quest Diagnostics 660 9 2%
Aerospace Dynamics 581 10 2%

Total 12,350 40%
All Others 18,467 60%

Total Employment in Santa Clarita 30,817 100%

Source: Santa Clarita Valley Economic Development Corporation 

Note: Only 4 years of available data. 

2022

2019
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Operating and Capacity Indicators

Fiscal 
Year Management

Finance, 
Administration 
and Technology 

Services
Engineering 

Services

Operations, 
Maintenance 

and Treatment

Water 
Resources and 

Outreach Total FTE
2019 5 51 24 113 23 216
2020 5 49 30 108 24 216
2021 3 60 27 115 21 226
2022 3 63 27 115 26 234

Source: SCV Water Agency 

Note: Only 4 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.
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Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency
Operating and Capacity Indicators

Water System 2019 2020 2021 2022
Service Area (In Acres) 125,056 125,056 125,056 125,954
Miles of Water Main 861 879 879 928
Number to Storage Reservoirs¹ 94 96 97 99
Water Storage Capacity  (In Million Gallons) 154 156 162 163
Total Water Connections (Active Meters) 72,217 73,767 72,712 73,222
Number of Booster Pump Stations 51 52 52 66
Number of Valves 23,826 23,826 24,603 25,198
Number of Hydrants 7,126 7,126 7,126 7,573
Number of Wells in Service² 40 40 26 29
In Service Wells GPM 48,000 48,000 33,440 39,390

Source: SCV Water Agency

Note: Only 4 years of available data. SCV Water creation January 1, 2018.

¹Does not include the Sand Canyon Reservoir (7mg) or the treatment plant clear wells
²In FY 2020, 16 wells are offline due to PFAS contamination, pending  treatment completion

Operating and Capital Indicators
Fiscal Year 
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COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Agency’s two treatment plants, the Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP) and the Rio Vista 
Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP) utilize a microwave link communications system to exchange 
important information about SCV Water’s water supply. This connection hosts their Supervisory 
Control And Data Acquisition (SCADA) networks and is an integral part of efficient operations. 
This portion of the Agency’s technology, however, is now out-of-date and needs to be upgraded 
for maximum efficiency. To support the Agency’s Strategic Plan for providing infrastructure 
reliability and cross-operational functionality between the two treatment plants, staff 
recommends that the Agency acquire and install new equipment to achieve this goal by allowing 
the General Manager to execute two contracts related to this microwave upgrade project.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Due to the need for internet and remote connectivity between treatment plans, the Agency 
engaged communications firm Day Wireless to install a microwave link between RVWTP and 
ESFP in 2007. This microwave connection allowed for multiple channels with a total capacity of 
100 Mbps (megabits per second) shared between the SCADA system and business internet. 
Since then, the Agency’s need for bandwidth between the treatment plants and business 
internet has increased due to the demand for SCADA system backups. Since this connection is 
now 15 years old and the current speed no longer meets the needs of modern business and 
SCADA systems, it has been experiencing operational failures. The proposed project will 
upgrade the connection speed to 2 Gbps (gigabits per second). 
 
The project, which includes purchasing upgraded and scalable microwave equipment along with 
installation services, has experienced delays due to not having successful bidders after two 
separate requests for bid postings. After consulting with legal counsel about the lack of public 
bids, Staff was advised to directly solicit quotes or this project. Three contractors were directly 
contacted, but only two provided quotes.  
 
Staff then separated the project into two pieces – equipment and installation – and researched 
the best technology available to service the locations. Day Wireless was consulted for its 
expertise in microwave communications and recommended the Nokia 9500 MPR system. This 
upgraded system can provide up to 2 Gbps, with the ability to upgrade in the future. This speed 
will more than handle the current needs of both the SCADA and business networks. The Nokia 
9500 MPR system utilizes fiber optic connectors as opposed to the old copper connections 
utilized by the current microwave system, which allows for higher bandwidth throughput. 

DATE: December 5, 2022 

TO: Finance and Administration Committee 

FROM: Cris Pérez 
Director of Technology Services 

SUBJECT: Recommend Approval of Contract and Materials for Microwave Upgrade 
Project 
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Staff therefore recommends two contracts for this project: one for purchasing microwave 
equipment and software from Nokia of America Corporation (Nokia) through a NASPO 
agreement (National Association of State Procurement Officials), which allows the Agency to 
benefit from nationally negotiated pricing, and the second with Day Wireless Systems for 
installing the microwave equipment.  
 
The following is a breakdown of the microwave upgrade costs. Attached are the full quotes. 

Microwave Upgrade 

Hardware & Software $  83,508.37  

Warranty & Maintenance $  21,720.00  

Installation $  93,124.80  

Total  $198,353.17  
 
In addition to the proposed microwave upgrade, staff is investigating alternative network 
redundancy, which will be included as a future project in the upcoming budget years.   
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The purchase of upgraded microwave hardware, software, and installation totals nearly 
$200,000. Funds for this upgrade are included in the FY 2022/23 Tech Services Capital Budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the Finance and Administration Committee recommend the Board of Directors authorize 
the General Manager to execute two contracts for a combined $200,000 for the upgrade and 
installation of the microwave communications system between ESFP and RVWTP. 
 
CP 
 
Attachments 
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Detailed Pricing Summary

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Nokia of America Corporation
SCVW - MW Upgrade
Proposal # 21.US.254791.02 October 24, 2022

Contract #NASPO
Item Category Item Description Extended Price

1.00
1.01 9500MPR Radio Microwave Packet Radio $67,541.37
1.02 Racks and Accessories Accessories $612.00
1.03 Manuals and Documentation Documentation $1,440.00
1.04 Antenna Materials Antenna Materials $6,041.92
1.05 9500MPR Radio Spares $8,170.08

$83,805.37

4.00
4.01 Technical Support Gold 5 Year $7,720.00
4.02 Advanced Exchange Next Day 5 Year $11,600.00
4.03 Software Subscription Plan 5 Year $2,400.00

$21,720.00

$105,525.37

Pricing Notes: Contract #NASPO

3. Prices are valid for 60 days.

6. Taxes, transportation, ancillary material, travel and living expenses are excluded.

HARDWARE/SOFTWARE

HARDWARE/SOFTWARE SubTotal:

Software Subscription Plan SubTotal:

Warranty/Maintenance services

Project Total:

7. Typical equipment lead time is approximately 8 weeks or sooner After Receipt of Purchase Order with valid frequencies 
based on equipment availability.  Lead time can be confirmed After Receipt of Purchase Order and order scheduling.

E-Mail PO to nokia.order_now_12587@nokia.com and reference the Proposal # on cover sheet.

2. The terms and conditions, including planning pricing, of the items provided under this Proposal or subsequent agreements 
are subject to future negotiations and future agreement on the terms and conditions which would any sale.  There are no 
penalties, liquidated damages or other remedies associated with changes to the pricing.

4. This pricing is valid only for the equipment, equipment features, and services explicitly described within this proposal.  Any 
equipment item, equipment feature, installation item, or service not explicitly described in this bid is not included in this 
pricing, and any addition of such will require a revised proposal with modified pricing. Additional information obtained by, but 
not limited to, Path and Site Surveys could require changes to the scope and content of this proposal. Please review all sections of 
this bid carefully for details as to what this proposal includes, and what assumptions have been made.  

5. Pricing is based on attached Scope Of Work, Assumptions, Detailed Equipment List and/or Design Configurations. 

1. The budgetary planning pricing included above provided by Nokia of America Corporation is indicative only, solely to inform 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency of Nokia of America Corporation's current estimate of prices for the relevant item(s) to 
enable Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency to evaluate its potential interest.

Nokia Proprietary/Confidential Information 1 of 1
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Date 10/28/2022

Quotation# QO33972

Bill To
Santa Clarita Vy.Water Agency
27234 Bouquet Canyon Rd
Santa Clarita CA 91350-2102
United States

Ship To
Santa Clarita Vy.Water Agency
27234 Bouquet Canyon Rd
Santa Clarita CA 91350-2102
United States

Day Wireless Systems
1801 West Burbank Blvd
Burbank CA 91506
United States

Terms NET 30-GOV
Expires 11/27/2022

Representative Amador Macias
Direct Phone (858) 537-0709

E-Mail amacias@daywireless.com
Shop Phone (818) 557-7390

Customer Contact Jeff Herbert
Contact Phone (661) 294-0828

Project Name N/A

Quantity
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Description
Install NOKIA 9500MPR
Radio/DSX/Mux/Cabinet System Installation

Radio Test & Turnup

RX Threshold, Site Alarm Verification

Antenna/Waveguide Installation
Path Alignment

Mob & Demob Labor/Travel Expenses

Site Survey

Radio Integration End-to-End

Equipment Removal

Project Management Labor

Service Administration (NO TAX)

Misc Hardware

Rate
9,280.00

8,160.00

5,440.00

13,920.00

9,200.00

2,720.00

5,440.00

9,280.00

8,400.00

17,640.00

1,000.00

Amount
9,280.00

8,160.00

5,440.00

13,920.00

9,200.00

2,720.00

5,440.00

9,280.00

8,400.00

17,640.00

1,000.00

Page 1 of 2
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Page 2 of 2

Date 10/28/2022

Quotation# QO33972

Day Wireless Systems
1801 West Burbank Blvd
Burbank CA 91506
United States

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Subtotal
Tax Total

Total

90,480.00
2,644.80

$93,124.80

_________________________________________________                                                                           ______________________
LEGAL NAME OF PURCHASER                                                                                                            P.O. NUMBER 

_________________________________________________                                                                           ______________________
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE                                                                                                                    DATE 

ORDERS SUBJECT TO SHIPPING & HANDLING AND SALES TAX IF APPLICABLE - TERMS SUBJECT TO CREDIT REVIEW
TAXES, SHIPPING CHARGES AND FEES ARE ESTIMATES AND WILL BE DETERMINED AT TIME OF SALE

THIS QUOTE IS SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY MANAGEMENT FOR COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY

* Please reference Quotation # on correspondence and purchase orders. Prices firm for 30 days unless otherwise stated *
* $25 NSF Charge - 20% Restocking Fee - 1.5% Late Fee *
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COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION 
 
At a recent Finance and Administration Committee meeting, a Director requested an analysis of 
the Agency’s bill pay options and the associated costs of each of those options. Staff also 
reached out the Agency’s benchmark agencies to compare Agency offerings to that of our 
benchmark agencies. Attachment 1 shows the results of the survey and Attachment 2 shows 
the analysis of cost.  
 
The Agency currently offers the below options to pay their water bill: 

• Walk-In / Drop-Box / Mail-In to Rockefeller – cash or check, first processed internally by 
staff and then by Wells Fargo  

• Lockbox – check (including paper checks from customer bank bill pay), processed by 
Wells Fargo 

• ECS – electronic payments from customer bank bill pay, processed by Wells Fargo 

• Phone Payment, aka IVR – credit card or electronic check, processed by Invoice Cloud 

• Online (includes Autopay, Recurring and One-Time Payments) – credit card or electronic 
check, processed by Invoice Cloud 

• Pay-By-Text – credit card or electronic check (depending on customer’s default payment 
type), processed by Invoice Cloud 

• Pay-Near-Me – cash only, processed by PNM 
 

Currently accepted remittance types based on the above options: 
• Cash 

• Paper check 

• Electronic check (e-check) 

• American Express 

• Discover 

• Mastercard 

• Visa 

• PayNearMe 
 

Benchmark Agency Findings 
• Of the ten (10) benchmark agencies polled, two (2) are not retailers and do not directly 

bill customers. Consequently, no payment information is available for Calleguas 
Municipal Water District nor the Metropolitan Water District.   

• Of the eight (8) remaining benchmark agencies, three (3) offer American Express as a 
credit card option, one (1) of which charges a processing fee, Burbank Water and Power 

DATE: December 5, 2022 

TO: Finance and Administration Committee 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Overview and Discussion of Bill Pay Options 

129

129

edill
Rochelle signature

edill
Item No. 5



 

 

($2.99 for payments less than $500; 1.99% of transaction if > $500.) Five (5) benchmark 
agencies do not offer American Express as a credit card option.   

• Of the eight (8) benchmark agencies, 100% of them: 
o Offer credit cards as a payment option; six (6) of which absorb processing fees 

and do not charge the customer. Two (2) agencies do charge customer fees:  
Burbank Water and Power ($2.99 for payments less than $500; 1.99% of 
transaction if > $500) and Torrance Municipal Water (3% of transaction.) 

o Offer electronic check (e-check) as a payment option at no cost to the customer. 
o Provide internal autodraft/autopay (aka ACH) to the customer using a checking 

account at no cost to the customer. 
o Provide online payment functionality at no cost to the customer. 
o Provide phone payment functionality at no cost to the customer. One (1) agency 

limits phone payment to credit card only, (Cucamonga Valley Water District.) 
o Only two (2) offer PayNearMe as a payment option. Both agencies provide this 

option at no cost to the customer.   

• One (1) agency cited two additional payment methods, PayPal and Venmo (Irvine Ranch 
Water District.) 
 

A majority of the Agency’s credit card bank processing fees (also referred to as pass-through 
fees) currently paid by the Agency are government utility rates which are more favorable than 
standard rates. The government utility rate is acknowledged by most credit card companies, and 
each credit card company has a different rate. It would be difficult to quote what the non-utility 
fees would be because they vary widely based on the type of card that is used. To accept credit 
card payments, merchants must pay interchange fees, assessment fees, and processing fees. 
These fees go to the card's issuing bank, the card's payment network, and the payment 
processor. 
 

• Government Utility Rate credit card processing fees charged to Agency equals 
approximately 0.85% of each credit card transaction amount, plus an average of $0.23 
per transaction. 

• Invoice Cloud to process payments is 0.7% of each credit card transaction amount, plus 
$0.10 per transaction 

• The non-utility credit card processing fees for merchants equal approximately 1.3% to 
3.5% of each credit card transaction amount, plus an average of $0.18 per transaction. 
 

The exact amount depends on the payment network (e.g., Visa, Mastercard, Discover, or 
American Express), the type of credit card, and the merchant category code (MCC) of the 
business. 
 
The Agency uses a third-party payment partner, Invoice Cloud (IC). Invoice Cloud is an 
Electronic Bill Presentment and Payment (EBPP) platform. Instead of the Agency having to 
install and maintain bill-pay software or hardware and manage its customer’s sensitive data, the 
Agency’s customer information system (CIS) is integrated with Invoice Cloud’s Software as a 
Service (SaaS) EBPP application. Invoice Cloud hosts the software application securely in the 
cloud and makes it available to end users (the Agency and our customers) through a network 
connection via the internet. The SaaS platform also means that as new functionality or 
configurations are developed and ready for release, they are rolled out to the Agency as an 
enhancement to the existing platform with no additional expense to the Agency. Examples of 
such functionality include features like Pay-By-Text, customer bill notifications, ability to set 
recurring payments and enhanced biller portal reconciliation. These improvements reduce 
friction in the billing and payment process for our customers and improve operational 
efficiencies for the Agency. Invoice Cloud is PCI-compliant, meaning that they adhere to a strict 
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set of requirements which ensures that all companies that process, store, or transmit credit card 
information, do so in a secure environment. These Payment Card Industry Data Security 
Standards are managed and enforced by the PCI Security Standards Council, an independent 
body created by Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover and JCB (Japan Credit 
Bureau.)   
 
The Agency also accepts PayNearMe (PNM). PNM is a Point-of-Sale (POS) payment solution 
that enables cash-paying customers to pay their bills at local CVS and 7-11 retail stores using 
the barcode that is printed on the back of the bill. The Agency partnered with PNM in late 2019 
when the Pine Street Customer Care location was relocated to the Rockefeller facility. 
Launching the PNM payment option provided Newhall Division customers a convenient, 
alternate payment location. The platform has since been deployed to all Agency customers, 
regardless of division.   
 
Staff gathered data from the months of August – October 2022 and believe this is a good 
representation of monthly costs. For purposes of this analysis, the Invoice Cloud and PNM fees 
are aligned within the month they are reported. The bank fees are closely aligned with the 
month, but not exactly because of the timing of when accounting posts the expenses. There will 
always be those fluctuations. 
 
On average, for the three-month analysis period, approximately 69,832 payments were received 
from all payment options, and of those payments, 20,166 were paid by credit card. The total 
revenue received from credit card payments were $5,699,642 and the total cost to process 
those charges was $109,656. The total percentage of costs to process credit card payments 
was 1.924%, and the cost per transaction average was $1.83. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
None at this time. 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the Finance and Administration Committee review payment options and cost analysis. 
 
RP 
 
Attachments 
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# ACTIVE AMORTIZATIONS 

# PAPERLESS CUSTOMERS 

PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS # Trans Revenue # Trans Revenue # Trans Revenue
WALK-INS (CASH) 3,478        866,846$     2,640        778,886$       2,986        864,181$       

PAY NEAR ME 853           63,634$       559           45,414$         716           49,541$         

ECS (IMPORT) 16,799      1,444,742$  12,113      1,106,005$    13,534      1,179,163$    

LOCKBOX 14,276      2,981,196$  9,760        1,950,808$    10,971      2,100,887$    

SUBTOTAL 35,406      5,356,419    25,072      3,881,113      28,207      4,193,772      

3RD PARTY PAYMENT PROCESSOR # Trans Revenue # Trans Revenue # Trans Revenue
VISA 14,955      1,287,973$  11,451      1,010,505$    13,980      1,191,342$    

MASTERCARD 5,195        563,780$     4,232        513,519$       5,027        563,396$       

AMEX 1,751        177,790$     1,209        135,882$       1,556        167,158$       

DISCOVER 435           32,236$       313           25,424$         395           30,638$         

E-CHECK 23,665      2,644,051$  16,178      2,057,403$    20,470      2,644,051$    

SUBTOTAL 46,001      4,705,829    33,383      3,742,733      41,428      4,596,585      

TOTAL TRANSACTIONS & REVENUE 81,407      10,062,248  58,455      7,623,845      69,635      8,790,357      

THIRD PARTY PAYMENT PROCESSING FEES # Trans Expense # Trans Expense # Trans Expense
E-CHECK (INVOICE CLOUD) 23,665      11,833$       16,178      8,089$           20,470      10,235$         

CREDIT CARDS 22,336      36,613$       17,205      34,346$         20,958      38,697$         

PAY NEAR ME 853           1,697$          559           1,112$           716           1,425$           

TOTAL TRANSACTIONS & EXPENSE 46,854      50,143$       33,942      43,547$         42,144      50,357$         

% Total Fees/Total Revenue 0.50% 0.57% 0.57%

% Total Fees/Revenue from 3rd Party (CC) 1.78% 2.04% 1.98%

Cost per Transaction
E-CHECK (INVOICE CLOUD) 0.50$            0.50$             0.50$             

CREDIT CARDS 1.64$            2.00$             1.85$             

PAY NEAR ME 1.99$            1.99$             1.99$             

454

29,902

118

30,622

AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER
371

29,172
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